October 2n4d,
19383

G. Harolad Burland, Esq.
262 Wellington Street,
Ot tawa, oOnt,

Dear Mr. Burland,

I have asked Professor Traquair whether he

could accept your invitation $o address you on Tuesday,

October 17th, and he 8ays he would be very glad to do B0,

I suggest that you get in toueh with him at onee, but

I think I should warn you that he will expeet the usual
Lyceun Lecture fee, His leeture, and alse that of Mr.
Barnes on Aleheny, are among the Lyceum Lectures on the
winter schedule of the Department of Extra Mural Relati ons.
I believe you already have eopy of prospectus, dbut I am
enclosing one herewith, A professor goees to a good deal
of trouble and éxpense in preparing an illustrated lecture,
but I am sure you will find Professor Tragua®r's on "0ld
Edinburgh" really delightful, and well worth the small
expense involved.

Ever yours faithfully,

Prinecipal.




